Jones, David John 1883 - ?

David John Jones [also known as D. J. Jones, and as David J. Jones] was born in
Tredegar, Monmouthshire, Wales on 6 February 1883 and was articled to Thomas
Arnold in Llanelly, Wales. He also attended Wolverhampton School of Art and
Birmingham Technical Institute. In 1905 he set up his own architectural practice
in Swansea, Wales. He was a Member of the Society of Architects (MSA) and in
1925 was admitted a Licentiate of the Royal Institute of British Architects (LRIBA)

Jones's address was given as 19 Greenfield Villas Llanelly, Wales in 1911;
Commercial Chambers, Port Talbot., Wales and Talcennau House, Port Talbot,
Wales in 1914; Hill Crest, Amersham Road, High Wycombe, Buckinghamshire in
1923 and 1926; and "Cregneish", Moor Park, Thornhill Road, Northwood,
Middlesex and 153 Westbourne Terrace, London in 1939

Worked in
UK
Works

Ebenezer Congregational Church, Gorseinon; Pennel Baptist Church, Cwmavon;

Tabernacle Newydd Congregational Church, Port Talbot; Tabernacle CM. Chapel,
Penclawdd; Co-operative Buildings, Maesteg; Commercial Buildings, Port Talbot;
Pisgah Baptist Chapel; and several other chapel works; also a number of private
residences
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